
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
November 4, 2010, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


7 p.m.* 
 


* Note revised time 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 7, 2010 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants 
 







C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


Please note: Correspondence received regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda 
is not itemized here, but will be attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and 
addressed with that item during the Board meeting. 


 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Comments regarding Sonoma County Water Agency’s 


Notice of Preparation of an EIR on the proposed Fish Flow Project (Est. time 15 
min.) 


 
B. Discussion/Action re Surplus District Lands: Statement for the website (Est. time 


15 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re (1) Oath of Office to Board nominees appointed by the 


Board of Supervisors as if elected; and (2) District policy for election of officers 
(Est. time 20 min.) 


 
D. Discussion/Action re Claim 2010-03.  Claimant: Michael McCabe, 21792 Mesa 


Grande Terrace (KAT paving job resulted in some issues on or near his and 
neighbors’ properties)(Est. time 20 min.) 


 
E. Discussion re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (1st Quarter, FY 2010-11, 


Operations and Capital) and County fund balances.  (Est. time: 15 minutes) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
 (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 40 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9.   
  Name of case:  John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros, et al. 
    SCV 240790 


 
 B. Conference with re Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.8) 
  Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
  District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown 


 2







 3


  Under negotiation: Terms and price 
 
 C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: near Sweetwater Springs Road (Mt. Jackson) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and T-Mobile 
 


D. Conference with Labor Negotiator pursuant to Section 54957.6 
 SSWD negotiator: Steve Mack 


Unrepresented positions: Field Manager, Office Manager/Administrative 
Assistant, Crew Supervisors (2) 


 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
October 7, 2010 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Jim Quigley 
 Wanda Smith 
 Gaylord Schaap 
   
Board Members Absent: (None) 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Tim Anderson, SCWA and RR Sanitation 
      Len Weinstein 
      Scott Reynolds, Coastland Engineering 
      John Uniack 
      Dennis O’Leary 
      Ken McLean 
      Elise Sokolay 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Jim Quigley at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 


p.m.) 
 
Director Wike requested that Item V-E (re SCWA Meeting on November 4, 2010) be discussed 
earlier in the meeting.  It was agreed to discuss it before Item V-A. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.) 
 
Director Smith moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Wikle seconded.  
Motion carried 5-0, except that Director Schaap abstained as to Item V-A as he was absent for a 
portion of the meeting.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 2, 2010 Board Meeting 
 


 1







B. Approval of the Minutes of the September 16, 2010 SPECIAL Board Meeting 
 
C. Approval of Operations Warrants/ Online payments/EFT payments/ Construction 


Warrants. 
 
D. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence 
 (1)  Letter dated 9/30/2010 from SDRMA re Property/Liability Claims in FY 


2009-10 
 (2) Letter dated 9/30/2010 from Michael and JoAnn McCabe re Dangerous 


Road Conditions and Nuisance 
 


 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.) 


E. (6:34 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Sonoma County Water Agency Public Meeting on 
November 4, 2010 re Notice of Preparation (NOP) of an Environmental Impact 
Report (EIR) on the proposed Fish Habitat Flows and Water Rights Project (Fish 
Flow Project).  The GM gave an overview of this item.  Board questions ensued.  Public 
comment was made by Tim Anderson, SCWA.  Board discussion ensued.  Public 
comment was made by Mike Gogna, District counsel.  Further comments were made by 
the GM.  Direction was given to staff to reschedule the November meeting to start at 7 
p.m. instead of 6:30 p.m. 


A. (7:02 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 10-19, Authorizing the 
General Manager to Execute an Agreement with Russian River County Sanitation 
District (RRCSD) in Which the District Will Join the California Urban Water 
Conservation Council (CUWCC) in Return for RRCSD Considerations and 
Assistance, and Directs the General Manager to Apply for Membership in the 
CUWCC.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board questions ensued.  Public 
comment was made by Tim Anderson of SCWA/RRCSD.  Board discussion ensued.  
Director Robb-Wilder made a motion to approve Resolution 10-19, Authorizing the 
General Manager to Execute an Agreement with Russian River County sanitation District 
(RRCSD) in Which the District Will Join the California Urban Water Conservation Council 
(CUWCC) in Return for RRCSD Considerations and Assistance, and Directs the General 
Manager to Apply for Membership in the CUWCC.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion 
carried 5-0.  


B. (7:24 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 10-20, Approving an 
Agreement for Engineering Services for FY 2012 Capital Improvement Program 
(CIP) with Coastland Engineering, Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the General 
Manager to Sign. The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  
Director Wikle moved to approve Resolution 10-20, Approving an Agreement for 
Engineering Services for FY 2012 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with Coastland 
Engineering, Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  Director 
Smith seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.   


C. (7:37 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Surplus District Lands: Disposition of small 
parcels, valuation, update on large parcels.  The GM provided an overview of this 
item.  Board questions ensued.  Public comment was made by Dennis O’Leary, John 
Uniack, Len Weinstein, Elise Sokolay, Ken McLean, and again by Dennis O’Leary.  
Board discussion ensued.  District Counsel Mike Gogna provided comments.  No action 
was taken.  


E. (This item was discussed earlier in the evening, before Item A. ) 


 2







VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:33 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided an overview and answered Board questions on the following subjects: 
 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. River Flow 
5. CIP IV-B, Project 1 
6. CIP IV-B, Project 2 
7. Toilet Rebate Program 
9. In-House Construction projects 
10. Gantt Chart 
11 General Manager vacation 
12. Legal intern retained to review District Policies and Procedures  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:40 p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:40 p.m.) 
 
At 8:40 p.m. President Quigley announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:43 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 9:05 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.8) 


 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
 District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown 
 Under negotiation: Terms and price  


  No action was taken. 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7. 
  Property: near Sweetwater Springs Road (Mt. Jackson) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and T-Mobile 
  No action was taken. 
 
 C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54957.6 
  SSWD negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Unrepresented positions: Field Manager, Office Manager/Administrative 


Assistant, Crew Supervisors (2) 
  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:08 p.m.) 
 
1. Strategy regarding SCWA’s NOP 
2. Surplus lands – statement for the website 
3. District policy on election of officers 
 


 3







 4


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:33 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:40 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:40 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.8)

		 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville

		 District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown

		 Under negotiation: Terms and price 





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:08 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : November 4, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: SONOMA COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
NOTICE OF PREPARATION (NOP) OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
REPORT (EIR) ON THE PROPOSED FISH HABITAT FLOWS AND WATER 
RIGHTS PROJECT (FISH FLOW PROJECT)  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and give direction on District comments on  
a Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) Notice of Preparation (NOP) of an 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) on the proposed Fish Habitat Flows and Water 
Rights Project (Fish Flow Project).  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On November 4, the night of the regularly scheduled District Board Meeting, SCWA is 
hosting several open houses regarding the NOP of an EIR being prepared on the 
proposed Fish Habitat Flows and Water Rights Project (Fish Flow Project). The purpose 
of the EIR is to analyze the impacts of proposed changes to flows in the Russian River 
and Dry Creek, as mandated by the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS).   It is 
appropriate that the District follow this EIR closely and comment on the NOP.     
 
Comments on the NOP are due by November 15, 2010.   Attached as Exhibit 1 is a draft 
comment letter on the NOP.   Board Members may have additional comments to make 
and/or may want to make changes to the attached letter.  Also, we may learn 
information at the Open House that will cause the District comments to change.   The 
major points of the comments could include: 
 


• SCWA is the wrong lead agency on this EIR.  The California Water Resources 
Control Board is the agency that will be making the decision.  SCWA has a vested 
interest in the outcome and should not be the lead agency for this EIR.   


• Changes to the Russian River flow regime should take into account more than 
just NMFS Biological Opinion (BO) requirements.   In particular, the reduction in 
diversions from the Eel River, appropriate downstream recreation needs, and 
realistic diversion needs of water rights holders need to be incorporated into flow 
requirements.    


• The current Russian River flow regime does not fit current water supply needs 
and other uses of the River.  The events of the 2009 summer are evidence for 
that.   


 







DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: SCWA FISH FLOW PROJECT EIR NOP 2   
November 4, 2010 
                                                                 


 


• The BO is an experiment and no permanent changes to the Russian River flows 
should be made until the experiment is further along.  This summer’s flows are 
evidence for that. 


• The EIR should evaluate all contemplated actions on the Russian River including 
the actions noted in the NOP, such as anticipated future requests to change 
D1610.  


 
The draft comment letter has also been shared with the District’s water rights attorney, 
Matt Emrick.  He may also have some suggestions for our final comment letter.   







 
Draft NOP Comments 
 
November 4, 2010 
 
Sonoma County Water Agency 
Attn: Jessica Martini-Lamb, Principal Environmental Specialist 
404 Aviation Boulevard 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 
 
Ms Martini-Lamb: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Notice of Preparation (NOP) for 
the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the proposed Fish Habitat Flows and 
Water Rights Project (Fish Flow Project).  This is an important proposal that, if 
approved as outlined in the NOP, will have lasting effects on the many users of 
the Russian River.  Comments that Sweetwater Springs Water District wishes to 
have considered in the preparation of this EIR include: 
 


• The California State Water Resources Board (State Board) should be the 
lead agency and responsible for the preparation of this EIR.  The 
proposed lead agency, Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) has made 
its decision in regards to the Fish Flow Project – it negotiated certain flows 
with the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) in agreeing to a 
Biological Opinion (BO) of No Jeopardy for the endangered and 
threatened salmonid species covered by the BO.  The State Board has to 
make a decision on the petition to change D1610 and other requests by 
SCWA.   In the past the State Board has aggressively defended its 
responsibility to be lead agency for its decisions.  For example, the State 
Board is the lead agency for the EIR for the Cachuma Project permits in 
Santa Barbara County.  These seem to be very similar situations, the 
State Board is clearly the agency making decisions in this situation, and 
should be lead agency and responsible for EIR preparation.   


 
• The EIR should include alternatives that fix all current issues with D1610, 


not just deal with the minimum flows negotiated between SCWA and 
NMFS for the BO.  As recognized by the NOP, D1610 is broken because 
diversions from the Eel River have been reduced and diversions from the 
Russian River have increased.    Change in D1610 does not happen often 
and, if done, must be done correctly and the time used to evaluate 
changes used efficiently.  A comprehensive analysis of Russian River flow 
requirements and possibilities is necessary. 


 
• If the action on changing flows in the Russian River is limited to just the 


BO flows, a permanent change at this time is not appropriate.  The BO 
flows negotiated between SCWA and NMFS are experimental.  Such a 







Fish Flow Project NOP Comments  2 
November 4, 2010 
 


change as contemplated in this NOP should not be done for flow regimes 
that experience may show are inappropriate for the purposes of the BO.  A 
better approach would be to set a time period, say 5 or 10 years, to 
evaluate the BO flows.   


 
• The flow analysis (and EIR) should evaluate the impacts of drought – regional 


standards at various points on the Russian River need to be developed for 
minimum flows during drought conditions.   The current Russian River flow 
regime does not fit current water supply needs and other uses of the River.  
The events of the 2009 summer are evidence for that.  The Russian River 
reservoirs should be operated so that a repeat of 2009 does not happen.  The 
flow standard analysis needs to include all participants in the Russian River 
system – public meetings, access to flow models and model results.   


 
• As stated in the prior comment, the EIR process should include regional 


meetings so that there is opportunity for all those affected by the changes 
in Russian River flows have an opportunity to understand the impacts and 
effects of the flow regimes evaluated during this EIR process. 


 
• EIR needs to evaluate a range of flow regimes to determine best approach 


to meeting all needs of the river.  These flow regimes could include 
varying timings of minimum flows (earlier, later, longer, etc.).   


 
• EIR needs full disclosure on likely flow regimes.  For example it was 


widely advertised that the minimum flows in the 2010 summer would be in 
the 80 cfs range, however in actual practice, summer flows at Hacienda 
Bridge ranged between 120 and 180 cfs. 


 
• The EIR needs to evaluate the effects of the various flow regimes on 


regional water supply, river water quality, and recreation at all locations in 
the river.   


 
• The NOP states that SCWA anticipates other D1610 change requests and 


these comments have requested a much broader analysis and evaluation 
of Russian River flows.  EIR’s are expensive affairs.  It only makes 
financial sense to save public money by consolidating the various actions 
described in this NOP and requested by these comments into one EIR.  It 
is also important that EIR analyses and evaluations include all 
contemplated projects and actions so that the total impacts of all actions 
can be understood. 


 
• The EIR should evaluate the claims and assumptions of the BO flows: 


e.g., high water velocities in summer flows (page 4) – where is this 
happening?   One can paddle upstream in the lower Russian River.   The 
NOP claims a disruption of lagoon formation but summer 2010 flows did 
not conform to proposed minimum flows even though a Temporary 







Fish Flow Project NOP Comments  3 
November 4, 2010 
 


Urgency Change flow reduction was requested and granted by the State 
Board.   


 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment. 
 
 
 
 
Stephen F. Mack 
General Manager 
Sweetwater Springs Water District 
smack@sweetwatersprings.com 
707-869-4000 
 
 



mailto:smack@sweetwatersprings.com



		Item V-A. Fish Flow Project NOP

		Meeting Date : November 4, 2010 



		Item V-A.1 Exhibit 1 NOPcommentltrNov10






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : November 4, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE SURPLUS DISTRICT LANDS STRATEGY 
SUMMARY    
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss the Surplus District Lands Strategy 
Summary, providing direction to the General Manager.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact. 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
I have received comments on the summary from only one Director.  Please get me your 
comments by Monday.  I will email a draft early in the week (late Monday or Tuesday). 





		Meeting Date : November 4, 2010 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : November 4, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE (1) OATH OF OFFICE TO BOARD NOMINEES 
APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AS IF ELECTED; AND (2) DISTRICT 
POLICY FOR ELECTION OF OFFICERS  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Provide Oath of Office to Board Nominees re-elected 
this November and discuss District policy for election of officers  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Board Directors Wanda Smith, Gaylord Schaap and Sukey Robb-Wilder have been 
appointed for the 2010- 2014 term of office for the Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Board of Directors by the Board of Supervisors to serve as if elected.  As such they need 
to have oaths of office administered.  Prior to taking office for the 2010-2014 term, 
which starts on the first Friday of December, they need to take the oath of office.  Any 
Director may administer the oath.  The November regular meeting will be a convenient 
time to administer the oath.   
 
District Policy 5000.50  Annual Organizational Meeting states “The Board of Directors 
shall hold an annual organizational meeting at its regular meeting in December, except 
in years when new Directors are elected to the Board at the November regular election 
and seated after the regular December meeting.”  This year there are no new Directors 
and thus the organizational meeting will be held at the December regular meeting.   





		Meeting Date : November 4, 2010 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2010 
  
Subject: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 (25%) 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 1st quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This comprises 25% of 
the year by time and so we compare the revenues and expenses to that standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
1Q Revenue is greater than 25% of budgeted amount.   
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in slightly ahead of the 25% schedule.  This 
is expected, as seasonal fluctuations typically render first quarter water sales higher than 
other quarters due to higher sales for outside watering and greater visitor activity during the 
warmer weather.   
 
1Q Expenditures are higher than budgeted. 
 
1Q expenditures are higher than budgeted.  This is expected, as certain District bills were 
paid for the year at the beginning of the fiscal year, such as insurance, LAFCO fees, water 
system fees, bills/envelopes, and (this year) chemicals.   
 
There were two unbudgeted larger expenditures in the first quarter.  The first was 
Engineering costs paid to Brelje & Race to update the District’s maps.  In the 1Q, $1,845 was 
spent on this project, and it is anticipated that another $2,200 in mapping costs will accrue 
before fiscal year end.  The second is Tanks/Facilities expenditures totaling $3,823 to rehab 
the driveway to the Villa Grande tank. 
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru November 4, 2010 2 


For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual vs. Budgeted 
breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 1Q Capital Budget is not in balance because revenues won’t come in until later in the 
year and because of carryover revenue and expenses from the prior year and loan 
repayment expenses occurred in the quarter.   
 
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) and 
transters to in-house construction won’t be happening until later in the fiscal year.  We 
have major revenues and expenses related to CIP IV-B, Project 1, which were 
unbudgeted for FY11 but are budgeted carryovers from FY10.   There is revenue from 
the CDC/RRROC grant for CIP IV-A even though there were no CIP IV-A expenses, 
because CDC grant reimbursement lag expenditures.  
 
Major 1st Quarter expenses are for initial payments for GO Bonds, State Loans, and 
Private Placement Loan, and for CIP IV-B, Projects 1 and 2, funding for which are 
assisted by a 75% CDC/RRROC grant.   
 
Of note for the Capital Budget, design of the 2012 CIP, mainline replacement on Foothill 
Drive in Monte Rio and Eastern, Western, and Northern Avenues in Guerneville has started 
but is not budgeted for FY11, and construction will be starting in June at the end of the FY 
2011.  We will be doing a midyear budget revision to acknowledge these changes.   
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY AND AT REDWOOD CREDIT UNION 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 1st 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 1st Quarter.   
 
It is difficult to make much of the comparisons in Table 3 because this is just the 
1st quarter of the fiscal year.  There are many expenses not paid and many 
revenues not received.  Of note is that the Private Placement Loan has a balance 
of -$74,024 and it is completely spent.  That balance will be revised to $0 with a 
transfer from CIRF.    Also, CIP IV-B, Project 1 and Project 2 have been budgeted 
at the estimated construction cost (Project 1 in FY 10 and Project 2 in FY 11) but 
the construction contract awards were less than the estimates and not all 
construction costs have been paid and reimbursements from CDC have not totally 
happened.     
 
The District Fund balances still show the transition to align these funds with the 
Reserve Policy elements.  Funds need to be moved in the Operations and 
Operations Reserve Funds to have them correspond to the Reserve Policy targets.   


 
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru November 4, 2010 3 


 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN 
BALANCES (EOY) 


FY 10-11 
Actual 1st 
Quarter 


FY 10-11
Budget 


Difference 
Actual-
FY11 


Budget Comments 
DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES  
District Policy Reserves 


  
Operating 
Balance 


 
200,000 


 
200,000                 -    


  


Budget Reserve 
(10% of 
Operating Exp) 


 
158,788 


 
158,788 -    


  


Economic 
Reserve (15% of 
Operating Exp) 


 
238,182 


 
238,182 -    


  


Debt Repayment 
Reserve (25% of 
Debt pmt) 


 
238,182 


 
238,182        -    


  Capital Reserve 
 


250,000 
 


250,000                 -    


Total District 
Policy   


 
1,085,152 


 
1,085,15


2 -   


TOTAL 
Reserves EOY   


 
4,188,394 


 
3,761,12


7 
 


427,267


Difference because of unpaid 
construction expenses and 
PPL 


Reserves 
Above (below) 
Policy   


 
3,103,242 


 
2,675,97


5 
 


427,267  
         
DISTRICT 
FUNDS        


  CIRF 
 


2,786,264 


   
2,334,57
2  451,692  


 Higher because of PPL 
expenditures 


  
OPERATING 
RESERVE 


 
324,970 


 
396,970 (72,000)  


Still needs balancing to 
Reserve Policy, should be 
~$396,970 


  OPERATIONS 
 


343,880 
 


200,000 143,880


Still needs balancing to 
Reserve Policy, should be 
~$200,000 


  CD 
 


609,697 
 


631,978 (22,281)   Interest on track 


  


IN HOUSE 
CONSTRUCTIO
N 


 
106,757 


 
91,757 15,000    


  BUILDING 
 


90,850 
 


105,850 (15,000)    
DISTRICT LOANS 
       


  
Private 
Placement Loan (74,024)  765,560  (839,584)  


 Private Placement Loan 
balance is spent 


Total Funds Available (sum of 
Total Reserves EOY and PPL) 4,188,394  


4,526,68
7  (338,293)    







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru November 4, 2010 4 


 







FY 2010-11 
Actual


2010-11 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 39,265 227,000 -187,735 17.3%  
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 465,646 1,770,000 -1,304,354 26.31%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 504,911 1,997,000 -1,492,089 25.28% This is a cash water sales figure.   *
Total OPERATING REVENUE 504,911 1,997,000 -1,492,089 25.28%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0.0%  
1700 · Interest 9,303 40,000 -30,697 23.26% Reflects interest earnings thru 1Q *
3600 · Construction New Services 200 5,000 -4,800 4.0%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 0 2,000 -2,000 0.0%
4032 · Rent 16,482 70,000 -53,518 23.55%  
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 1,175 2,200 -1,025 53.43%  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 27,160 119,200 -92,040 22.79%


Total Income 532,071 2,116,200 -1,584,129 25.14%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 158,553 702,200 -543,647 22.58%
5912 · Overtime 5,932 33,000 -27,068 17.98%
5916 · On-Call Pay 6,085 26,500 -20,415 22.96%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 8,736 33,500 -24,764 26.08%  


Total Salary 179,307 795,200 -615,893 22.55%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monie -2,136 0 -2,136 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 22,616 98,600 -75,984 22.94%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 2,448 14,300 -11,852 17.12%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 28,983 116,000 -87,017 24.99%
5931 · Retiree Health 630 0 630 100.0%  
5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 11,124 27,700 -16,576 40.16% Includes 1st and 2nd quarter premiums. *


Total Benefits 63,665 256,600 -192,935 24.81%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 242,972 1,051,800 -808,828 23.1%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 383 1,800 -1,417 21.3%
6040-C · Cell Phones 799 3,100 -2,301 25.77%
6040-LD · Long Distance 119 700 -581 17.07%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 260 900 -640 28.93%
6040-S · SCADA software maint. 0 500 -500 0.0%
6040-T · Telephones 3,100 13,800 -10,700 22.46%


Total Communications 4,662 20,800 -16,138 22.41%


Insurances


6101 · Gen. Liability 30,757  40,000 -9,243 76.89%
Overbudgeted.  Premium was refunded in 
September to reduce our limits to be the 
same as last year's. *


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2010 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 3







FY 2010-11 
Actual


2010-11 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2010 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6102 · Auto/Equipment 8,172  10,500 -2,328 77.83%
Overbudgeted.  Premium was refunded in 
September to reduce our limits to be the 
same as last year's. *


Total Insurances 38,929 50,500 -11,571 77.09%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 2,259 12,000 -9,741 18.82%  
6151 · Office Maintenance 1,181 4,800 -3,620 24.59%


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 3,439 16,800 -13,361 20.47%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 1,314 7,100 -5,786 18.5%
6180 · Distribution System Repairs 11,839 64,000 -52,161 18.5%
6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 4,495 56,000 -51,505 8.03%


6143 · Generator Maintenance 0 1,200 -1,200 0.0%  


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 17,648 128,300 -110,652 13.76%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 654 5,200 -4,546 12.58%  
6303 · Claims 19 1,500 -1,481 1.28%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 14,048 21,700 -7,652 64.74%


1Q expense includes water system fees, 
paid twice yearly, and annual LAFCO costs.
$4,000 was budgeted for election costs, 
which we will not have to pay this year 
because we won't need a Board election.


*
Total Miscellaneous Expenses 14,722 28,400 -13,678 51.84%


Office Expense
6410 · Postage 3,476 15,000 -11,524 23.17%


6430 · Printing Expense 2,596 6,500 -3,904 39.95% Bills and envelopes are purchased in yearly 
quantities.  *


6461 · Office Supplies 1,298 6,500 -5,202 19.97%
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 571 1,000 -429 57.08%


6890 · Computers/Software 1,207 1,700 -493 70.99%
In the 1Q, a (budgeted) computer was 
purchased ($900) *


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 9,148 31,200 -22,052 29.32%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 12,600 16,000 -3,400 78.75% In the 1Q, chemicals were largely 
purchased in yearly quantities *


6880 · Tools and Equipment 532 6,000 -5,468 8.87%
6881 · Safety Equipment 66 1,800 -1,734 3.65%


Total Operating Supplies 13,198 23,800 -10,602 55.45%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 677 2,600 -1,923 26.05%  


6514 · Lab/Testing Fees
4,293 9,000 -4,707 47.7% In the 1Q, costs include tests that only need


to be done annually. *
6570 · Consultant Fees 4,835 20,000 -15,165 24.18%


6590 · Engineering 1,845 1,000 845 184.5%


Underbudgeted.  1Q general engineering 
fees are for system maps.  It is anticipated 
that a total of $4,000 will be spent updating 
maps this fiscal year.


*


 Page 2 of 3







FY 2010-11 
Actual


2010-11 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2010 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6610 · Legal 1,441 22,000 -20,559 6.55%
6630 · Audit/Accounting 7,372 22,000 -14,628 33.51%  


Total Professional Services 20,464 76,600 -56,136 26.72%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 0 3,500 -3,500 0.0%
6840 · Building & Warehouse 9,000 27,000 -18,000 33.33%   


Total Rents & Leases 9,000 30,500 -21,500 29.51%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 569 4,000 -3,431 14.23%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 5,507 20,000 -14,493 27.54%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 1,371 6,400 -5,029 21.43%


Total Transportation & Travel 7,448 30,400 -22,952 24.5%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 363 1,330 -967 27.27%
6021.3 · T-shirts 916 1,200 -284 76.35% T-shirts are purchased once yearly *
6021.4 · Jackets 0 250 -250 0.0%


Total Uniforms 1,279 2,780 -1,501 46.0%


Utilities
7320 · Electric and Propane 32,677 96,000 -63,323 34.04%  


Total Utilities 32,677 96,000 -63,323 34.04%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 172,613 536,080 -363,467 32.2%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 415,585 1,587,880 -1,172,295 26.17%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 3,823 0 3,823 100.0% In the 1Q, $3,823 was spent to rehab the 
driveway to the Villa Grande tank. *


8517 · Field/office equipment 0 1,050 -1,050 0.0%  
8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 0.0%


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 3,823 1,050 2,773 364.05%


Total Expense 419,408 1,588,930 -1,169,522 26.4%


Net Ordinary Income 112,663 527,270 -414,607 21.37%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 227,000 -227,000 0.0%
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 240,000 -240,000 0.0%
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0 507,000 -507,000 0.0%


 Page 3 of 3







 Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Capital Program Budget Variances as of September 30, 2010 (25%)


FY 10-11
ACTUAL


FY 10-11
BUDGET


% of 
Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 2,376 27,000 8.8%
Annual Assessment (County) 0 710,000 0.0%
Prior Year Assessment 0 40,000 0.0%
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 227,000 0.0%
Interest 7,948 60,000 13.2% off considerably


CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 1 96,918 NA
In FY10 Budget, reimbursements lag 
expenses


CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 2 2,113 1,065,000 0.2% FY11 CIP


624,273     
440,000


141.9%
End of PPL


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 240,000 0.0% End of year transfer


0 25,000 0.0% End of year transfer


TOTAL REVENUE 733,628 2,834,000 25.9%


EXPENSES #DIV/0!
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 450,688 687,000 65.6%
State Loan Payments 85,086 170,300 50.0%
Private Placement Loan 117,007 234,014 50.0% 1 of 2 payments made
CIP III 85,000 85,000 100.0% Settlement payment


CIP IV-B, Project 1 CIP 2010 319,156 0 NA
FY 10 carryover, construction started in 
May, anticipate December 10 completion


CIP IV-B, Project 2 CIP 2011 304,937 1,475,000 20.7%
Design costs, construction started in July 
10


CIP 2012 180 0 NA
Design costs, construction starts in June 
11, mid-year budget revision


In-House Construction Projects 3,090 40,000 7.7%


TOTAL EXPENSES 1,365,144 2,691,314 50.7%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -631,515  142,686 -442.6%


Difference from Actual to Budget due to 
Project 1 carryover into FY 11


Private Placement Funding (CIP IV-B)


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations





		Item V-E Actual v Budgeted - 1Q 2010-11

		Item V-E.1 Budget variances as of 09-30-2010 (25%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-E.2  - Budget Variances - Cap Imp - FY 10-11 1Q

		Revised








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 4, 2010  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in September were 32,334 


units (74.2 AF) and production was 81.0 AF.  Compared to one year ago, 
sales and production are similar (74.6 AF and 79.0 AF, respectively).  The 
difference between production and sales is staying in the 28% range.  The 
attached Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving averages since 2001.   


 
3. Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we have 


an extensive capital program to replace water mains to reduce leaks in the 
system.  In September we had 29 total leaks and spent 83 man-hours on 
them.   That’s more leaks but fewer man-hours than the prior month 
(August) and similar to September one year ago (24 leaks, 80 man-hours).   
Figure 2 shows leak history and man-hours spent dealing with leaks since 
2001.     


 
4. Rainfall:   Figure 3 shows the year-to-date rainfall for the Guerneville area, 


starting in October compared to the average rainfall and the two prior years.   
October 2010 is shown as one data point and is circled. The October 23-24 
storm gave us a nice start to the rainy season, and the rain at the end of the 
month has added to that and is not shown in this figure.   


 
5. CIP IV-B, Project 1:  Riverlands Road and Bonita Terrace are paved and 


essentially completed.  The Handy Andy feed line work is mostly completed 
(see below).   Regarding the Schoolhouse Tanks, the upper tank has been 
mostly completed and the contractor is scheduled to start with the bolted 
steel tank assembly for the lower tank in November.     


 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
November 4, 2010 


The October rainstorm revealed some drainage issues with certain elements 
of these projects: drainage for the Handy Andy Feedline broke out of the 
feedline borehole and cause some slope damage, and runoff damages the 
Alpine Terrace road extension to the Schoolhouse Tank.  Generally, we are 
finding that now that we are paving roads, the drainage of these roads 
needs to be better thought out than we anticipated.   


 
6. CIP IV-B, Project 2:  KAT has completed services for this project and is in 


the pressure and water quality testing phase.  The Rio Vista Terrace Project 
contract was awarded to Forde Associates Construction and work should be 
beginning in early November.    


 
7. Toilet Rebate Program:  2 toilet rebates were issued in October at a total 


cost of $289.84.  A total of 54 rebates have been approved, with $2,490 
remaining from the funds allocated.     


 
8. In-House Construction Projects:  In October, staff did 3 in-house 


construction projects that required 74 estimated man-hours.  Staff replaced 
a fire hydrant damaged by accident and added bollards, replaced 3 services, 
and capped a 2 inch valve.  


 
9. CUWCC: The application for joining the CUWCC was sent in on October 15.  


The CUWCC has a application review committee which will meet in 
November.  There should be no issue with the District’s application. 


 
10. Tank Accident:  On October 27, someone backed into the Summit 


Tank on Summit Avenue and punched a hole in the side, probably with some 
overhanging lumber or metal.  The hole restricts water storage in the tank, 
normally 20,000 gallons at 14 feet, to about 4 feet, about 5,700 gallons.   
Staff has engaged a firm experienced in redwood tanks to fix the hole, plus 
we are investigating how the accident happened.  The cost of repair is 
expected to be in the $1,000 range.  Water supply to the affected zone is 
adequate for this season (and the current wet conditions) and the total 
storage should be restored during the week of November 1.    


 
11.   Gantt Chart:   November in the Gantt Chart shows construction for the 


CIP projects which are ongoing and described above.  The chart shows that 
Project 1 should have been completed in October, but that didn’t happen 
because of timing issues with the bolted steel tank.  A December completion 
is likely for Project 1.  Project 2 should be completed during November.   
Staff did not start review of the multiyear CIP in October because of the 
press of other business.  That will start in November.              


 


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
November 4, 2010 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Nov-
09


May-
10


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


Aug
-09


Dec
-09


Apr-
10


Aug
-10


B
re


ak
s


-


350


700


1,050


1,400


1,750


2,100


2,450


2,800


3,150


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 







General Manager’s Report  4 of 4 
November 4, 2010 


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
GV 2010
GV 2011







Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2009 Water Rates Revision Completed
Water Rates Changes


•        Board Direction on Rate Changes
•        Prop 218 Mailing
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates
•        Adopt Rates with Budget


2010-11 BudgetPreparation
•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Di i  


December-10


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 


d•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-10


•        Approve Budget May-10
2011-12 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-11


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-11


•        Approve Budget May-11
Capital Projects


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
St t•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
Completed
•        Update District CIP


2010 Urban Water Management Plan July-11


Water Rights Completed, 
License June 


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-09
•        Negotiations Start April-10
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Policies and Procedures
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: November 4, 2010 



